
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 5/10/2012 11:13:30 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Now ferron calls out your name! 

Sounds good... 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 10,2012, at 11:12 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote: 

> We gotta talk. 
> 
> Original Message 
> From: Fitch, Julie A. fmailto:iulie.Fitch@cpuc.ca.govl 
> Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 11:11 AM 
> To: Doll, Laura 
> Subject: Re: Now ferron calls out your name! 
> 
> What was the 'encounter'? 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone 
> 
> On May 10, 2012, at 11:06 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote: 
> 
» They love you!! 
» That's a good place to be. 
» 
» Um, have you talked with the new brigadier gen? We had an encounter last night. 
» 
» Original Message 
» From: Fitch, Julie A. fmailto:iulie.Fitch@cpuc.ca.govl 
» Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 11:04 AM 
» To: Doll, Laura 
» Subject: Re: Now ferron calls out your name! 
» 
» Yeah, can't seem to stay off the radar... 
» 
» Sent from my iPhone 
» 
» On May 10, 2012, at 11:01 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote: 
» 
»> Re EE decision work 
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